FORM 470 2.57

PAN AMERICAN PETROLEUM CORPORATION

Box 487, Farmington, New Mexico
July 22, 1958

File: B=-2260~501,77

Subject: EKequest for Zxtension
to Delinquent Date

Mr. E. C. Arnold

New Mexicoc 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear S3ir:
The below listed well in the Fulcher Xutz~Pictured
Cliffs Field was scheduled for deliverability test after work-
over July 1 - July 29, 1958, with tie-in date of June 10, 1958:
As Re Hubbell "A" No. 1 K=-30-28N-10W
Due to late scheduling on the above well, we would
appreciate being granted a 15-day extension to the regular
L5-day period allowed for submitting the test forms,
Yours very truly,
PAN AMERICAN PETROLEUM CORPORATION

Speer, Jr,
S

L. O.
Field Superintendent
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